TOWNSHIP OF OCEAN SPECIAL EVENTS COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES JUNE 12, 2018

Meeting began at 7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OPEN PUBLIC MEETING ACT STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of the New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act, sending copies of the notice of the meeting properly provided adequate notice of the meeting to the Asbury Park Press and the Press of Atlantic City. Notice was posted on the bulletin board in the Administration Building.

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES: The Special Events Committee is an advisory committee to the Township Committee. Discussions and motions made at this meeting are understood to be recommendations only and dependent on the consideration of the Township Committee for approval.

The meeting of the Township of Ocean's Special Events Committee was held on the above date and time. The meeting was called to order by Chair Jeanne Broadbent.

Chair Jeanne Broadbent asked for the roll call.

ROLL CALL:

Members Present:	Glenys Baulderstone	Jeanne Broadbent	Pat Eppolito
	Rita Sweeney	Debra Woods	Hal Polon
Members Absent:	Dawn Corlew, Judi D VonSchmidt	odd, Barry Helschein,	Gina Schreierr, Jeffrey

Ken Baulderstone, Township Committeeman was also present.

.APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Minutes of May 8, 2018 could not be approved for lack of members in attendance who were present in May, tabled until August meeting.

Special Events Committee Minutes June 12, 2018

OLD BUSINESS: FOUNDER'S DAY FEEDBACK

Rita Sweeney stated we need to look at the contests, including Pets. Chair stated that it is a thought to give up all of the past contests and come up with something else.

Rita Sweeney also suggested moving the Food Vendors closer to the tent. Chair stated that if there is no baseball tournament we could move a tent, but if there is we can't get the tent down in time for the baseball tournament. Maybe we could put picnic tables near food vendors.

Chief wants to move the K9 unit to a different area and would do more demonstrations maybe even every hour.

Discussion of maybe a parade next year and what route it would take. Maybe start at Waretown Plaza, down Route 9 to 532 and turn to go to school.

School is going to expand their program for the stage next year.

Chair stated that she had advertised in the Barnegat Leader with 2 full page ads. Which reached 20,000 people the first one. We had 4 full page ads 4 weeks in a row. The second one was Tuckerton, the third one was Stafford and then the fourth one was Barnegat again.

Because of the weather, it was a beautiful day, first in a long time so people probably went to the beach, boats or worked on their boats.

Fireworks, went a little early because of the threat of the storms, no music because of same. Fireworks were great.

NEW BUSINESS:

Fish and Crab Contest – Friday, July 27^{th} – Ages 4-12, 5:30 Registration and it is from 6:00 - 8:00

Haunted Hay Ride - October 12th and 13th

ANNOUNCEMENTS – TOWN EVENTS:

Car Fit – Monday, June 18th 8:00 – 11:00– Community Center, AARP. AAA To Fit you to your car. Skate Night – June 22, 2018 6 - 10 Live Music, Gaming Trailer, Ice Cream Independence Day Celebration – June 30, at the Lake 9:30 Townwide Yard Sale – July 28th

National Night Out - Movie - "The Last Jedi" at the school, Date???

Special Events Committee Minutes June 12, 2018

Chair asked for a motion to close.

Pat Eppolito made a motion to close and Rita Sweeney seconded it. All in Favor

Meeting Adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted

Lydia M. Dodd Recording Secretary